12/11/25, 9:17 AM Gmail - Stocks Availability of Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Stocks Availability of Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi

Micaela Bunsoy <Procurement.01@avens.ae> Thu, Dec 11, 2025 at 9:17 AM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Aqib,
Yes. Because we need 2pcs/box. Kindly revise the Proforma Invoice.

Thanks and Regards,
Micaela Angela Bunsoy

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 1:13 PM

To: Micaela Bunsoy <Procurement.01@avens.ae>
Subject: Re: Stocks Availability of Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi

Hello

Good morning

The one | have used for your order is only 1 pc, do you require a pack of 2? If so can you please advise.
Kind Regards

Agib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1851202884211646458&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1851202884211646458 1/5
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Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, Dec 11, 2025 at 7:15 AM Micaela Bunsoy <Procurement.01@avens.ae> wrote:
Hello Aqib,

1 box consist of 2pcs right?

Thanks and Regards,
Micaela Angela Bunsoy

From: Agib Majeed <aqgib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 6:29 PM

To: Micaela Bunsoy <Procurement.01@avens.ae>
Subject: Re: Stocks Availability of Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi

Hello

Good afternoon

Thank you for your proforma request.

Please see attached below your proforma detailing the price and products you require.
Can you please confirm if you require a matched pair or the single sensor?

Please advise so | can update your invoice.
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Kind Regards

Aqgib Majeed

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

On Tue, Dec 9, 2025 at 12:21 PM Micaela Bunsoy <Procurement.01@avens.ae> wrote:
Hello Aqib,

Kindly share with me the Proforma Invoice

Oxygen Sensor for Incubator MU13223 (R-22vi) - 1box
Thanks and Regards,

Micaela Angela Bunsoy

Administrative Coordinator
Avens Medical Supplies
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From: Agib Majeed <aqgib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 3:44 PM

To: Micaela Bunsoy <Procurement.01@avens.ae>
Cc: Ali <Director@avens.ae>

Subject: Re: Stocks Availability of Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi

Hello

Good morning

Thank you for your Email.

Yes the R-22vi is available from stock.

Please let me know if | can assist with anything else.

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

On Tue, Dec 9, 2025 at 11:10 AM Micaela Bunsoy <Procurement.01@avens.ae> wrote:
Dear Aqib,

Good day! | hope you are doing well.

| just want to ask the availability of Oxygen Sensor for Incubator MU13223 Compatible (2pcs/box). Please kindly let me know the availability of this
item.

Oxygen Sensor for Incubator MU13223 (R-22vi) - 1box
Looking forward to your confirmation.

PS: Please don't remove Mr. Ali in the CC.

Thanks and Regards,
Micaela Angela Bunsoy
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